



Nicoló Spolsino

Nationality: Italian **Date of birth:** 22/12/2003

Phone number: (+39) 3923235174 **Email address:** spolsino.nicolo@gmail.com

Home: Via Marco Ulpio Traiano 74, 20155 Milan (Italy)

ABOUT ME

For the past four years I have been studying at the hotel management school "C. Ritz" in Merano and during the week

I live at the boarding school. I have been working for a couple of years in the summer when there is no school. I have had experience as a waiter, in bar and front desk. In the future, I would like to work in the Tourism environment, that's why I need to expand my language skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

waiter/waitress

Roemerkeller [17/06/2020 – 30/08/2020]

City: Merano (BZ)

Country: Italy

Welcoming and customer service in the lounge, bar (making coffee, beer, etc...)

Barista

Caffè Diemme [14/07/2021 – 29/08/2021]

City: Lagundo (BZ)

Country: Italy

Preparation, service and support for the staff
Coffee and beverage service
Alcohol management and aperitif plating.

hospitality establishment receptionist

Parc Hotel Gritti [19/03/2022 – 20/04/2022]

City: Bardolino (VR)

Country: Italy

Welcoming and assisting customers (front desk)
Registration of customer data (check-in)

cocktail bartender

Hotel Les Alpes [28/06/2022 – 29/08/2022]

City: San Vigilio Di Marebbe (BZ)

Country: Italy

Full autonomy bar management
Coffee preparations, cocktails and wine sales

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Hotel Management School Diploma

Scuola Alberghiera "C. Ritz" [12/09/2019 – Current]

Address: Via Karl Wolf 44, 39012 Merano (BZ) (Italy)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Italian**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

German

LISTENING A2 READING A2 WRITING A2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A2 SPOKEN INTERACTION A2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Photoshop / Windows / Social Network / Word Office Word Excel PowerPoint / -Email Management

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Muay Thai / Thai Boxe

I play the sport and am very passionate about it.